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This selected bibliography supports the Strategy Formulation Exercise, a capstone for the AY 09 National
Security Policy and Strategy course, part of USAWC's core curriculum. Readings focus on important
elements of power such as diplomatic, economic, and military, as well as general information about the
region. For this exercise, the West Africaregion includes Nigeria, Cameroon, Niger, Benin, and Chad.

All items are available through the Library. We have added database links or Internet addresses for those
readings you can access online. Other materials have been placed on the Library's reserve shelf.

ARTICLES

Anegbode, John E., and Monday Lewis Igbafen. "Ethnic MilitiaViolencein Nigeria: The Case of
the O'odua Peoples’ Congress (OPC)." Journal of Social, Palitical and Economic Sudies 32
(Summer 2007): 131-151. ProQuest

Appiah-Mensah, Seth. "'Security Is Like Oxygen': A Regional Security Mechanism for West
Africa" Naval War College Review 54 (Summer 2001): 52-62. ProQuest

Belgasmi, Daly. "The Issue of Food Security: The Case of Niger." Refugee Survey Quarterly 25,
no. 4 (2006): 56-62. ProQuest

Budney, Mike. "Mission Improbable: A U.S. Navy Charm Offensivein West Africa." Proceed-
ings: U.S Naval Institute 132 (July 2006): 32-37. ProQuest

Bush, George W. "Remarks Following a Meeting with President Thomas Y ayi Boni of Benin."
Weekly Compilation of Presidential Documents 42 (18 December 2006): 2157-2158.
ProQuest

"Cameroon at the Crossroads.” Foreign Affairs 87 (July-August 2008). ProQuest
This Sponsored Section on C-1 to C-4 includes:
"Geographical Situation."
"Cameroon's Rolein Africa and the World."
"The Present Political Situation.”
"An Economy on the Brink of Take-off?"


http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1324574391&sid=2&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=90685167&sid=1&Fmt=4&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1420222201&sid=2&Fmt=6&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1081643191&sid=1&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1189106151&sid=3&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1495471631&sid=3&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD

Fah, Gilbert L. Taguem. "The War on Terror, the Chad-Cameroon Pipeline, and the New Identity
of the Lake Chad Basin." Journal of Contemporary African Sudies 25 (January 2007): 101-
117. Informaworld

Ford, Nell. "Fields of Black Gold — Cameroon Takes Over Bakassi Peninsula." Jane's Intelli-
gence Review (15 September 2008). Jane's

French, Howard W. "Chinaand Africa." African Affairs 106 (January 2007): 127-132. ProQuest

Garcia, J. Malcolm. "African Promise: Chad, August-September 2006." Virginia Quarterly Re-
view 83 (Winter 2007): 49-77. ProQuest

Ghazvinian, John. "The Curse of Qil: Niger Delta, Nigeria, 2005." Virginia Quarterly Review 83
(Winter 2007): 4-27. ProQuest

Glass, Jon W. "The Africa Connection: U.S. Intel 'Fusion Center' Eyes Expanded Anti-Drug
Role." C*ISR 7 (1 October 2008): 15-20. http://wwuw.isrjournal .com/story.php?F=3683604

Green, Matthew. "US Navy Launches 'Good Boat Diplomacy'." [US Navy instructors teaching
West African counterparts] Financial Times, 15 April 2008. http://www.ft.com/cms/s/0/
679663da-0a85-11dd-b5b1-0000779fd2ac.html?nclick _check=1

Guseh, James S., and Emmanual Oritsgjafor. "Government Size, Political Freedom and Econom-
ic Growth in Nigeria, 1960-2000." Journal of Third World Studies 24 (Spring 2007): 139-

165. ProQuest

Hanson, Stephanie. "Nigeria's Creaky Political System." Council on Foreign Relations Back-
grounder, 12 April 2007. http://www.cfr.org/publication/13079/nigerias _creaky political
system.html ?breadcrumb=%2Fbi 0s%2F12300%2Fstephanie _hanson%3Fgroupby%3D0%2
6hi de%3D 1%626id%3D 12300%26filter%3D 189

Heinisch, Elinor Lynn. "West Africa versus the United States on Cotton Subsidies: How, Why
and What Next?' Journal of Modern African Studies 44 (June 2006): 251-274. ProQuest

Herskovits, Jean. "Nigeria's Rigged Democracy." Foreign Affairs 86 (July-August 2007): 115-
130. ProQuest

Hondros, Chris. "The Fire: The Price of Qil in the Niger Delta.” Virginia Quarterly Review 83
(Winter 2007): 28-33. ProQuest

"International Spread of Disease Threatens Health, Economies, and Security." Journal of Envi-
ronmental Health 70 (January-February 2008): 60-61. ProQuest

Jaye, Thomas. "The Security of the ECOWAS [Economic Community of West African States):

Origins, Development and the Challenge of Child Trafficking." Journal of Contemporary
African Sudies 26 (April 2008): 151-168. Informaworld

2


http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://www.informaworld.com/openurl?genre=article&issn=0258-9001&volume=25&issue=1&spage=101
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1304068271&sid=6&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1191048961&sid=4&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1191048931&sid=1&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://www.isrjournal.com/story.php?F=3683604
http://www.ft.com/cms/s/0/679663da-0a85-11dd-b5b1-0000779fd2ac.html?nclick_check=1
http://www.ft.com/cms/s/0/679663da-0a85-11dd-b5b1-0000779fd2ac.html?nclick_check=1
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1282383791&sid=1&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://www.cfr.org/publication/13079/nigerias_creaky_political�_system.html?breadcrumb=%2Fbios%2F12300%2Fstephanie_hanson%3Fgroupby%3D0%26hide%3D1%26id%3D12300%26filter%3D189
http://www.cfr.org/publication/13079/nigerias_creaky_political�_system.html?breadcrumb=%2Fbios%2F12300%2Fstephanie_hanson%3Fgroupby%3D0%26hide%3D1%26id%3D12300%26filter%3D189
http://www.cfr.org/publication/13079/nigerias_creaky_political�_system.html?breadcrumb=%2Fbios%2F12300%2Fstephanie_hanson%3Fgroupby%3D0%26hide%3D1%26id%3D12300%26filter%3D189
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1069547971&Fmt=6&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1294970501&sid=2&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1191048941&sid=1&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1419337791&sid=1&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://www.informaworld.com/openurl?genre=article&issn=0258-9001&volume=26&issue=2&spage=151

Joseph, Richard, and Darren Kew. "Nigeria Confronts Obasanjo's Legacy." Current History 107
(April 2008): 167-173. Current History Online - USAWC Computers Only

Kew, Darren. " Why Nigeria Matters." First Things, no. 177 (November 2007): 17-19. ProQuest

Konings, Piet. "Privatisation and Labour Militancy: The Case of Cameroon's Tea Estates." Jour-
nal of Contemporary African Studies 26 (January 2008): 51-70. Informaworld

Laremont, Ricardo, and Hrach Gregorian. "Political 1slam in West Africaand the Sahel." Mili-
tary Review 86 (January-February 2006): 27-36. ProQuest

Lee, Margaret C. "The 21st Century Scramble for Africa.” Journal of Contemporary African Su-
dies 24 (September 2006): 303-330. Informaworld

Loewenberg, Samuel. "Millions in Niger Facing Food Shortages Once Again.” Lancet 367 (6-12
May 2006): 1474-1476. ProQuest

Luna, Joseph P. "Back on Track? Nigeria's Hard Path toward Reform.” Harvard International
Review 29 (Fall 2007): 7. ProQuest

Machenheimer, Sabine. "West African Drugs Shipments Rise." Jane's Intelligence Review (18
July 2008). Jane's

Mair, Stefan. "A New Approach: The Need to Focus on Failing States." Harvard International
Review 29 (Winter 2008): 52-55. ProQuest

Obi, Cyril I. "Nigerias Foreign Policy and Transnational Security Challengesin West Africa."
Journal of Contemporary African Sudies 26 (April 2008): 183-196. Informaworld

Ojo, Emmanuel O. "Taming the Monster: Demilitarization and Democratization in Nigeria." Armed
Forces& Society 32 (January 2006): 254-272. Sage

Okogbule, Nlerum S. "Combating Money Laundering in Nigeriac An Appraisal of the Money
Laundering Prohibition Act 2004." Satute Law Review 28 (July 2007): 156-164. ProQuest

Oshikoya, Temitope W. " Nigeriain the Globa Economy." Business Economics 43 (January
2008): 31-43. ProQuest

Palmer, Jeffrey S. "Legal Impediments to USAFRICOM Operationalization." Joint Force Quar-
terly, no. 51 (4th Quarter 2008): 79-85. ProQuest

Paterson, Patrick J. "Maritime Security in the Gulf of Guinea." Joint Force Quarterly, no. 45
(April 2007): 28-32. ProQuest

Phillips, Foluso. "Corporate Socia Responsibility in an African Context." Journal of Corporate
Citizenship (Winter 2006): 23-27. ProQuest


http://www.currenthistory.com/org_pdf_files/107/708/107_708_167.pdf
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1373221631&sid=1&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://www.informaworld.com/openurl?genre=article&issn=0258-9001&volume=26&issue=1&spage=51
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1012026571&sid=1&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://www.informaworld.com/smpp/content~db=all~content=a783494680~tab=linking
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1036311011&sid=1&Fmt=4&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1430874851&sid=1&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1444992791&sid=1&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://www.informaworld.com/openurl?genre=article&issn=0258-9001&volume=26&issue=2&spage=183
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://afs.sagepub.com/cgi/content/abstract/32/2/254
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1318162911&sid=2&Fmt=6&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1473418591&sid=2&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1559946251&sid=1&Fmt=6&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1256206421&sid=2&Fmt=6&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1230104011&sid=1&Fmt=6&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD

Pincus, Walter. "Counternarcotics Effort in West Africa Widens Pentagon’s Purview." Washing-
ton Post, 30 June 2008, A9. ProQuest

Pineau, Carol. "Hey, HeresaTip: Try Africa." Washington Post, 6 July 2008, BO2. ProQuest

Saul, Mahir. "Islam and West African Anthropology." Africa Today 53 (Fall 2006): 2-33. Wilson
OmniFile

Taylor, lan, and Paul D. Williams. "Political Culture, State Elites and Regional Security in West
Africa" Journal of Contemporary African Studies 26 (April 2008): 137-149. Informaworld

Thompson, Christopher. "The Scramble for Africa's Oil." New Statesman 136 (18 June 2007):
24-26. ProQuest

Vishnevsky, M. "Major Powers Competition for Businessin Africa" International Affairs 52,
no. 5 (2006): 64-74. ProQuest

Ward, William E., and Thomas P. Galvin. "U.S. Africa Command the Principle of Active Securi-
ty." Joint Force Quarterly, no. 51 (4th Quarter 2008): 61-66. ProQuest

Watts, Michael. "Empire of Oil: Capitalist Dispossession and the Scramble for Africa." Monthly
Review 58 (September 2006): 1-17. ProQuest

Williams, Paul D., and Jigen Haacke. " Security Culture, Transnational Challenges and the Eco-
nomic Community of West African States." Journal of Contemporary African Studies 26
(April 2008): 119-136. Informaworld

Wood, Geoffrey. "Business and Politicsin a Criminal State: The Case of Equatorial Guinea."
African Affairs 103 (October 2004): 547-567. ProQuest

BOOKS, DOCUMENTS, AND INTERNET RESOURCES

Adekunle, Julius O. Politics and Society in Nigeria's Middle Belt: Borgu and the Emergence of a
Political Identity. Trenton: AfricaWorld Press, 2004. 310pp. (DT515.9 B585A22 2004)

Agbowu, Daniel Oritsegje. Nigeria: The Truth. Greenville, DE: Bgot, 2006. 316pp. (DT515.59
A31 2006)

Akyeampong, Emmanuel Kwaku, ed. Themes in West Africa’'s History. Athens: Ohio University,
2006. 323pp. (DT475 .T32 2006)

Albin-Lackey, Chris. Chop Fine: The Human Rights Impact of Local Government Corruption
and Mismanagement in Rivers State, Nigeria. Human Rights Watch Report VVol. 19, No.
2(A). New Y ork: Human Rights Watch, January 2007. 107pp. (JC585 .H851 v.19 no.2)
http://hrw.org/reports/2007/nigeria0107/nigeria0107webwcover. pdf

4


http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1502560321&sid=2&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1505813691&sid=1&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://vnweb.hwwilsonweb.com/hww/jumpstart.jhtml?recid=0bc05f7a67b1790e4255ab9e6edff8abcd83541fac0e4057f4c8cb8a423cee112baa5544a3b0d592&fmt=H
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://vnweb.hwwilsonweb.com/hww/jumpstart.jhtml?recid=0bc05f7a67b1790e4255ab9e6edff8abcd83541fac0e4057f4c8cb8a423cee112baa5544a3b0d592&fmt=H
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://www.informaworld.com/openurl?genre=article&issn=0258-9001&volume=26&issue=2&spage=137
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1291033851&sid=4&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1184219421&sid=1&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1559946161&sid=2&Fmt=6&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=1123316561&sid=1&Fmt=3&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://www.informaworld.com/openurl?genre=article&issn=0258%2d9001&volume=26&issue=2&spage=119
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=723566531&sid=3&Fmt=10&clientId=20167&RQT=309&VName=PQD
http://hrw.org/reports/2007/nigeria0107/nigeria0107webwcover.pdf

Albin-Lackey, Chris. Criminal Politics: Violence," Godfathers' and Corruption in Nigeria. Hu-
man Rights Watch Report VVol. 19, No. 16(A). New Y ork: Human Rights Watch, October
2007. 121pp. (JC585 .HB851 v.19 no.16) http://hrw.org/reports/2007/nigerial007/
nigerial007webwcover.pdf

Alusala, Nelson. "Disarmament in Chad: Inability or Incapability?' In Armed Conflict and Dis-
armament: Selected Central African Case Sudies, 57-70. Tshwane, Pretoria, South Africa:
Institute for Security Studies, March 2007. (JZ4835 .176 no.129)
http://www.issafrica.org/dynamic/administration/file_ manager/file links§MONO129FULL.P
DF2ink 1d=19& dlink id=4219& link_type=12& dink type=13&tmpl _id=3

Apogan-Yéella, Austin A. Underdevelopment: Major Causes of Insecurity in West Africa. Strate-
gy Research Project. Carlisle Barracks: U.S. Army War College, 3 March 2005. 24pp. (AD-
A431-982) http://handle.dtic.mil/100.2/ADA431982

Ashafa, Imam Muhammad Nurayn, and James Movel Wuye. "Training Peacemakers. Religious
Youth Leadersin Nigeria." In Religious Contributions to Peacemaking: When Religion
Brings Peace, Not War, ed. David R. Smock, 21-24. Washington, DC: United States Institute
of Peace, January 2006. (JZ5584 .U6P43 n0.55) http://www.usi p.org/pubs/peaceworks/

pw55. pdf

Blessing, Michael A. Nigeria's Center(s) of Gravity: A Complex and Violent Operational Envi-
ronment. Strategy Research Project. Carlisle Barracks: U.S. Army War College, 28 February
2008. 44pp. (AD-A478-387) http://handle.dtic.mil/100.2/ADA478387

Brenthurst Foundation, Chinese Academy of Socia Sciences, Council on Foreign Relations, and
Leon H. Sullivan Foundation. Africa-China-U.S Trilateral Dialogue. Conference Report.
December 2007. 56pp. http://www.cfr.org/publication/14998/africachinaus trilateral

dialogue.html

Burr, J. Millard, and Robert O. Callins. "Chad: An African Conundrum.” In Darfur: The Long
Road to Disaster, enl. and updated ed., 22-54. Princeton: Markus Wiener, 2008. (DT546.48
.B76 2008)

Calderisi, Robert. "The Chad-Cameroon Oil Pipeline." In The Trouble with Africa: Why Foreign
Aid Isn't Working, 177-193. New Y ork: Palgrave Macmillan, 2006. (HC800 .C14 2006)

Center for Strategic and International Studies, China Institute for International Studies, and
Stockholm International Peace Research Institute. U.S. and Chinese Engagement in Africa:
Prospects for Improving U.S.-China-Africa Cooperation, ed. Jennifer Cooke. July 2008.
61pp. http://www.csis.org/component/option,com_csis pubs/task,view/id,4636/

Chau , Donovan C. "East to West: PRC Political Warfare Operationsin Nigeria." In Political
Warfare in Sub-Saharan Africa, 35-43. Carlisle Barracks: U.S. Army War College, Strategic
Studies Institute, March 2007. (U413 .A66C31 2007) http://handle.dtic.mil/100.2/
ADA464780



http://hrw.org/reports/2007/nigeria1007/nigeria1007webwcover.pdf
http://hrw.org/reports/2007/nigeria1007/nigeria1007webwcover.pdf
http://www.issafrica.org/dynamic/administration/file_manager/file_links/MONO129FULL.PDF?link_id=19&slink_id=4219&link_type=12&slink_type=13&tmpl_id=3
http://www.issafrica.org/dynamic/administration/file_manager/file_links/MONO129FULL.PDF?link_id=19&slink_id=4219&link_type=12&slink_type=13&tmpl_id=3
http://handle.dtic.mil/100.2/ADA431982
http://handle.dtic.mil/100.2/ADA478387
http://www.cfr.org/publication/14998/africachinaus_trilateral_�dialogue.html
http://www.cfr.org/publication/14998/africachinaus_trilateral_�dialogue.html
http://www.csis.org/component/option,com_csis_pubs/task,view/id,4636/
http://handle.dtic.mil/100.2/ADA464780
http://handle.dtic.mil/100.2/ADA464780

Christensen, Thomas J., and James Swan. China in Africa: Implications for U.S. Policy. State-
ment before the Subcommittee on African Affairs of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee
Washington, DC, 5 June 2008. http://www.state.gov/p/eap/rls/rm/2008/06/105556.htm

Cook, Nicolas. AIDSin Africa. CRS Report for Congress. Washington, DC: U.S. Library of
Congress, Congressional Research Service, 24 November 2006. 23pp.
http://italy.usembassy.gov/pdf/other/RL 33584. pdf

Council on Foreign Relations. More than Humanitarianism: A Srategic U.S Approach toward
Africa: Report of an Independent Task Force. Anthony Lake and Christine Todd Whitman,
Chairs. New Y ork: Council on Foreign Relations, January 2006. 168pp. (DT38.7 .M56 2006)

Dickovick, J. Tyler. Africa, 43d ed. World Today Series. Harpers Ferry: Stryker-Post, August
2008. 336pp. (DT1 .D6 2008)

Dieye, Aminata. "Strategies for Civil Society Organisations in Moving from Ratification to Im-
plementation in West Africa." In Grace, Tenacity and Eloguence: The Sruggle for Women's
Rightsin Africa, ed. Patrick Burnett, Shereen Karmali, and Firoze Manji, 27-31. Oxford: So-
lidarity for African Women's Rights, 2007. (HQ1236.5 .A35G61 2007)

Forest, James J.F., and Matthew V. Sousa. Oil and Terrorismin the New Gulf: Framing U.S
Energy and Security Policies for the Gulf of Guinea. Lanham, MD: Lexington Books, 2006.
329pp. (JZ21480 .A56F67 2006)

Francis, David J. "New Theatre of Wars and Civil Conflicts: Evolution of Security Regionalism
and Peacekeeping Capacity in West Africa" In Uniting Africa: Building Regional Peace and
Security Systems, 139-179. Burlington, VT: Ashgate, 2006. (UA855 .F61 2006)

Frere, Marie-Soleil. The Media and Conflictsin Central Africa. Boulder: Lynne Rienner, 2007.
286pp. See chapters on Chad and Cameroon. (PN5459.5 .A352F62 2007)

Geschiere, Peter. "Ecology, Belonging and Xenophobia: The 1994 Forest Law in Cameroon and
the Issue of 'Community’." In Rights and the Politics of Recognition in Africa, ed. Harri En-
glund and Francis B. Nyamnjoh, 237-259. New Y ork: Zed Books, 2004. (JC599 .A36R54
2004)

Ghazvinian, John. Untapped: The Scramble for Africa’s Oil. Orlando: Harcourt, 2007. 320pp.
(HD9577 .A2G43 2007)

Gibert, Marie V. Monitoring a Region in Crisis. The European Union in West Africa. Chaillot
Paper No. 96. Paris: European Union, Institute for Security Studies, January 2007. 81pp.
(JZ5584 .E85C3 n0.96) http://www.iss.europa.eu/upl oads/media/cp096.pdf

Gordon, April A., and Donald L. Gordon, eds. Understanding Contemporary Africa, 4th ed.
Boulder: Lynne Rienner, 2007. 477pp. (DT30.5 .U536 2007)


http://www.state.gov/p/eap/rls/rm/2008/06/105556.htm
http://italy.usembassy.gov/pdf/other/RL33584.pdf
http://www.iss.europa.eu/uploads/media/cp096.pdf

Human Rights Watch. Early to War: Child Soldiers in the Chad Conflict. Human Rights Watch
Report Vol. 19, No. 9(A). New Y ork: Human Rights Watch, July 2007. 41pp. (JC585 .H851
v.19 no.9) http://hrw.org/reports/2007/chad0707/chad0707webwcover.pdf

Human Rights Watch. "They Came Here to Kill Us': Militia Attacks and Ethnic Targeting of
Civiliansin Eastern Chad. Human Rights Watch Report Vol. 19, No. 1(A). New Y ork: Hu-
man Rights Watch, January 2007. 70pp. (JC585 .H851 v.19 no.1)
http://hrw.org/reports/2007/chad0107/chad0107webwcover. pdf

Human Rights Watch. "They Do Not Own This Place": Government Discrimination against
"Non-Indigenes" in Nigeria. Human Rights Watch Report Vol. 18, No. 3(A). New Y ork:
Human Rights Watch, April 2006. 64pp. (JC585 .H851 v.18 no.3)

Hutchful, Eboe. "Economic Community of West African States Counterterrorism Efforts.” In
African Counterterrorism Cooperation: Assessing Regional and Subregional Initiatives, ed.
Andre Le Sage, 113-126. Washington, DC: Potomac Books, 2007. (HV 6433 .A35A 36 2007)

Ibrahim, Jibrin. Nigeria's 2007 Elections. The Fitful Path to Democratic Citizenship. Special
Report No. 182. Washington, DC: United States Institute of Peace, January 2007. 12pp.
(JZ5584 .U6 SR n0.182) http://www.usi p.org/pubs/speci alreports/sr182.pdf

International Crisis Group. "Chad: The Next Darfur?' In To Save Darfur. Africa Report No. 105.
Washington, DC: Internationa Crisis Group, 17 March 2006. 33pp. (JZ5595 .122 no.105)
http://www.crisisgroup.org/library/documents/afri calhorn%5Fof %5Faf ri cal 105%5Ft0%5Fsav
e%5Fdarfur.pdf

International Crisis Group. Fuelling the Niger Delta Crisis. Africa Report No. 118. Washington,
DC: International Crisis Group, 28 September 2006. 34pp. (JZ5595 .122 no.118) http://www.
crisisgroup.org/library/documents/africalwest_africal118 fuelling_the niger_delta crisis.pdf

International Crisis Group. Nigeria: Ending Unrest in the Niger Delta. Africa Report No. 135.
Washington, DC: International Crisis Group, 5 December 2007. 25pp. (JZ5595 .122 no.135)
http://www.crisisgroup.org/library/documents/africa/west_africa/135 nigeria __ending_unre
st_in_the niger_delta.pdf

International Crisis Group. Nigeria: Failed Elections, Failing State? Africa Report No. 126.
Washington, DC: International Crisis Group, 30 May 2007. 25pp. (JZ5595 .122 no.126)
http://www.crisi sgroup.org/library/documents/africalwest _africa/126 nigeria failed_election

s.pdf

International Crisis Group. Nigeria: Want in the Midst of Plenty. Africa Report No. 113. Wash-
ington, DC: Internationa Crisis Group, 19 July 2006. 38pp. (JZ5595 .122 no.113)
http://www.crisisgroup.org/library/documents/africa/west_africa/113 nigeria___want_in_the

midst_of plenty.pdf



http://hrw.org/reports/2007/chad0707/chad0707webwcover.pdf
http://hrw.org/reports/2007/chad0107/chad0107webwcover.pdf
http://www.usip.org/pubs/specialreports/sr182.pdf
http://www.crisisgroup.org/library/documents/africa/horn_of_africa/105_to_save_darfur.pdf
http://www.crisisgroup.org/library/documents/africa/horn_of_africa/105_to_save_darfur.pdf
http://www.crisisgroup.org/library/documents/africa/west_africa/113_nigeria___want_in_the_midst_of_plenty.pdf
http://www.crisisgroup.org/library/documents/africa/west_africa/113_nigeria___want_in_the_midst_of_plenty.pdf

International Crisis Group. Nigeria's Elections: Avoiding a Political Crisis. Africa Report No.
123. Washington, DC: International Crisis Group, 28 March 2007. 34pp. (JZ5595 .122
no.123) http://www.crisisgroup.org/library/documents/africa/west _africa/123
nigeria s _elections_avoiding_a political_crisis.pdf

International Crisis Group. Nigeria's Faltering Federal Experiment. Africa Report No. 119.
Washington, DC: International Crisis Group, 25 October 2006. 26pp. (JZ5595 .122 no.119)
http://www.crisisgroup.org/library/documents/africa/west_africa/119 nigerias faltering_fede
ra_experiment.pdf

International Crisis Group. The Swamps of Insurgency: Nigeria's Delta Unrest. Africa Report
No. 115. Washington, DC: International Crisis Group, 3 August 2006. 37pp. (JZ5595 .122
no.115) http://www.crisisgroup.org/library/documents/africa/west_africa/115 the swamps
of insurgency nigeria s delta unrest.pdf

International Institute for Strategic Studies. "Africa." Chap. 7 in The Strategic Survey, 2008.
London: Internationa Institute for Strategic Studies, 2008. (UA15 .151 2008) Informaworld

Le Sage, Andre. "Terrorism Threats and Vulnerabilitiesin Africa" In African Counterterrorism
Cooperation: Assessing Regional and Subregional Initiatives, ed. Andre Le Sage, 1-38.
Washington, DC: Potomac Books, 2007. (HV 6433 .A35A 36 2007)

Le Sage, Andre. "U.S. Support for African Counterterrorism Efforts.” In African Counterterror-
ism Cooperation: Assessing Regional and Subregional Initiatives, ed. Andre Le Sage, 127-
150. Washington, DC: Potomac Books, 2007. (HV 6433 .A35A 36 2007)

Lewis, Peter M. "The Dysfunctional State of Nigeria." In Short of the Goal: U.S Policy and
Poorly Performing States, ed. Nancy Birdsall, Milan Vaishnav, and Robert L. Ayres, 83-
116.Washington, DC: Center for Global Development, 2006. (HF1455 .S36 2006)

Lubeck, Paul M. Convergent Interests: U.S Energy Security and the " Securing” of Nigerian
Democracy. Washington, DC: Center for International Policy, February 2007. 23pp.
(HD9566 .L81 2007) http://www.ciponline.org/NIGERIA_FINAL.pdf

Lyman, Princeton N., and Patricia Dorff, eds. Beyond Humanitarianism: What You Need to
Know about Africa and Why It Matters. New Y ork: Council on Foreign Relations, 2007.
252pp. (DT38.7 .B49 2007)

Magnusson, Bruce A. "Democratic Legitimacy in Benin: Institutions and Identity in a Regional
Context." In The Fate of Africa's Democratic Experiments: Elites and Institutions, ed. Leo-
nardo Alfonso Villalén and Peter VonDoepp, 75-79. Bloomington: Indiana University Press,
2005. (JQ1875 .F38 2005)

Mbaku, John Mukum. The Leadership Challenge in Africa: Cameroon under Paul Biya. Tren-
ton: AfricaWorld Press, 2004. 563pp. (DT578 .L21 2004)


http://www.crisisgroup.org/library/documents/africa/west_africa/123_nigeria_s_elections_avoiding_a_political_crisis.pdf
http://www.crisisgroup.org/library/documents/africa/west_africa/123_nigeria_s_elections_avoiding_a_political_crisis.pdf
http://www.crisisgroup.org/library/documents/africa/west_africa/119_nigerias_faltering_federal_experiment.pdf
http://www.crisisgroup.org/library/documents/africa/west_africa/119_nigerias_faltering_federal_experiment.pdf
http://www.crisisgroup.org/library/documents/africa/west_africa/115_the_swamps_of_insurgency_nigeria_s_delta_unrest.pdf
http://www.crisisgroup.org/library/documents/africa/west_africa/115_the_swamps_of_insurgency_nigeria_s_delta_unrest.pdf
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://www.informaworld.com/openurl?genre=article&issn=0459-7230&volume=108&issue=1&spage=246
http://www.ciponline.org/NIGERIA_FINAL.pdf

Mbaku, John Mukum, and Julius Omozuanvbo Ihonvbere, eds. The Transition to Democratic
Governance in Africa: The Continuing Struggle. Westport: Praeger, 2003. 456pp. (JQ1879
A15T73 2003)

McCarthy, John M. Nigeria and the United States. An Analysis of National Goals. Strategy Re-
search Project. Carlisle Barracks: U.S. Army War College, 28 March 2008. 36pp. (AD-A479-
693) http://handle.dtic.mil/100.2/ADA479693

Metogo, Gabriel. Security and Stability in the Gulf of Guinea. Strategy Research Project. Carlisle
Barracks: U.S. Army War College, 15 March 2006. 18pp. (AD-A448-471) http://handle.dtic.
mil/100.2/ADA448471

OBrien, Kevin A., and Theodore Karasik. "Case Study: West Africa." In Ungoverned Territo-
ries: Understanding and Reducing Terrorism Risks, Angel Rabasa et al., 173-205. Santa Mo-
nica: RAND, 2007. (HV6431 .R12 2007)
http://www.rand.org/pubs/monographs/2007/RAND M G561.pdf

Pillar, Primal. "Resurgence and the New Order in West Africa." In Lamin O. Sanneh. Disciples
of All Nations: Pillars of World Christianity, 185-215. New Y ork: Oxford University Press,
2008. (BR481 .S15 2008)

Ploch, Lauren. Africa Command: U.S. Strategic Interests and the Role of the U.S. Military in
Africa. CRS Report for Congress. Washington, DC: U.S. Library of Congress, Congressional
Research Service, 22 August 2008. 20pp. http://www.fas.org/sgp/crs/natsec/RL 34003. pdf

Ploch, Lauren. Instability in Chad. CRS Report for Congress. Washington, DC: U.S. Library of
Congress, Congressional Research Service, 10 September 2008. 6pp. http://www.fas.org/sgp/
crs/row/RS22798. pdf

Ploch, Lauren. Nigeria: Current Issues. CRS Report for Congress. Washington, DC: U.S. Li-
brary of Congress, Congressional Research Service, 30 January 2008. 25pp.
http://italy.usembassy.gov/pdf/other/RL 33964. pdf

Roberts, Adam. The Wonga Coup: Guns, Thugs, and a Ruthless Determination to Create May-
hemin an Oil-Rich Corner of Africa. [Equatorial Guinea] New Y ork: PublicAffairs, 2006.
303pp. (DT620.8 .R51 2006)

Rotberg, Robert I. Nigeria: Elections and Continuing Challenges. Council Special Report No.
27. New York: Council on Foreign Relations, April 2007. 56pp.
http://www.cfr.org/content/publications/attachments/NigeriaCSR27.pdf

Smith, Daniel Jordan. A Culture of Corruption: Everyday Deception and Popular Discontent in
Nigeria. Princeton: Princeton University Press, 2008. 263pp. (HV 7165.5 .S53 2008)

Smock, David R. "Mediating between Christians and Muslims in Plateau State, Nigeria." In Reli-
gious Contributions to Peacemaking: When Religion Brings Peace, Not War, ed. David R.


http://handle.dtic.mil/100.2/ADA479693
http://handle.dtic.mil/100.2/ADA448471
http://handle.dtic.mil/100.2/ADA448471
http://www.rand.org/pubs/monographs/2007/RAND_MG561.pdf
http://www.fas.org/sgp/crs/natsec/RL34003.pdf
http://www.fas.org/sgp/crs/row/RS22798.pdf
http://www.fas.org/sgp/crs/row/RS22798.pdf
http://italy.usembassy.gov/pdf/other/RL33964.pdf
http://www.cfr.org/content/publications/attachments/NigeriaCSR27.pdf

Smock, 17-20. Washington, DC: United States Institute of Peace, January 2006. (JZ5584
.U6P43 no.55) http://www.us p.org/pubs/peaceworks/pw55. pdf

Y oroms, Gani. "Counter-Terrorism Measures in West Africa" In Understanding Terrorismin
Africa: Building Bridges and Overcoming the Gaps, ed. Wafula Okumu and Anneli Botha,
90-97. Pretoria: Institute for Security Studies, 2008. (HV 6433 .A35U52 2008)
http://www.iss.org.za/dynamic/administration/file_manager/file linkS TERROBRIDGESL1.P
DF?link_id=3&dlink_id=5540&link_type=12& dlink_type=13&tmpl_id=3

Zabadi, Istifanus. "Civil Militias: Threats to National and Human Security in West Africa” In
Civil Militia: Africa's Intractable Security Menace? ed. David J. Francis, 117-130. Burling-
ton, VT: Ashgate, 2005. (UA855 .C38 2005)

GATEWAYSTO COUNTRY INFORMATION

Demographic, historical, government, military, economic, cultural, and environmental
information about West Africa countriesis available through the following resources.

USAWC Library Databases
Country Watch — click on Country Review
Jane's — click on Sentinel Country Risk Assessments Library
Political Risk Yearbook — click on Country Report

International Institute for Strategic Studies. The Military Balance, 2008. |nformaworld

Military Education Research Library Network. Regional Policy Overview: Africa.
http://merln.ndu.edu/index.cfm?secl D=244& pagel D=3& type=section

U.S. Census Bureau. International Data Base. http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/idb

U.S. Central Intelligence Agency. The World Fact Book. https.//www.cia.gov/library/
publications/the-world-factbook

U.S. Department of State. Background Notes. http://www.state.gov/r/palei/bgn

WEB SITES

African Growth and Opportunity Act. http://www.agoa.gov

Export-Import Bank of the United States — Africa. http://www.exim.gov/products/special/
africal/index.cfm

U.S. Africa Command. http://www.africom.mil

10


http://www.usip.org/pubs/peaceworks/pw55.pdf
http://www.iss.org.za/dynamic/administration/file_manager/file_links/TERROBRIDGES1.PDF?link_id=3&slink_id=5540&link_type=12&slink_type=13&tmpl_id=3%20
http://www.iss.org.za/dynamic/administration/file_manager/file_links/TERROBRIDGES1.PDF?link_id=3&slink_id=5540&link_type=12&slink_type=13&tmpl_id=3%20
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://www.countrywatch.com/ip/default.asp
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://client.janes.com/
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://www.prsgroup.com/ip.aspx
http://ezproxy.usawcpubs.org/login?url=http://www.informaworld.com/openurl?genre=issue&issn=0459-7222&volume=108&issue=1
http://merln.ndu.edu/index.cfm?secID=244&pageID=3&type=section
http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/idb
https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook
https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook
http://www.state.gov/r/pa/ei/bgn
http://www.agoa.gov/
http://www.exim.gov/products/special/africa/index.cfm
http://www.exim.gov/products/special/africa/index.cfm
http://www.africom.mil/

U.S. Agency for International Development — Sub-Saharan Africa. http://www.usaid.gov/
locations/sub-saharan_africa

U.S. Department of Agriculture. http://www.ars.usda.gov/Research/docs.htm?docid=6703 and
http://www.ers.usda.gov/Browse/International/Africa.htm

U.S. Department of Commerce — West Africa. http://www.buyusa.gov/westafrica/en/79.htm

U.S. Department of Defense. http://www.defenselink.mil/policy/sections/policy
offices/isa/about.html

U.S. Department of Energy. Office of Policy and International Affairs. http://www.pi.energy.
gov/default.html

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services — Global Health — Countries & Regions.
http://www.global heal th.gov/countries/index.html

U.S. Department of Justice. International Criminal Investigative Training Assistance Program.
http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/icitap

U.S. Department of State. Bureau of African Affairs. http://www.state.gov/p/af

U.S. Department of the Treasury. Office of International Affairs. http://www.ustreas.gov/offices/
international -affairs/offices.shtml

U.S. Joint Chiefs of Staff. J5 Strategic Plans and Policy. http://www.jcs.mil/j5

U.S. Trade and Development Agency — Sub-Saharan Africa Region. http://www.ustda.gov/
program/regions/subsaharanafrical

U.S. Trade Representative — Africa. http://www.ustr.gov/World Regions/Africal
Section_Index.html

U.S. NATIONAL SECURITY DOCUMENTS

Bush, George W. The National Security Strategy of the United States of America. Washington,
DC: The White House, March 2006. 49pp. (UA10.5 .U659 2006) http://www.whitehouse.
gov/nsc/nss/2006

Gates, Robert M. National Defense Strategy. Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Defense,
June 2008. 23pp. http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/L PS103291

Myers, Richard B. National Military Strategy of the United States of America. Washington, DC:
U.S. Joint Chiefs of Staff, 2004. 24pp. (U162 .N17 2004)
http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine/jel/other _pubs/nms _2004.pdf

11


http://www.usaid.gov/locations/sub-saharan_africa
http://www.usaid.gov/locations/sub-saharan_africa
http://www.ars.usda.gov/Research/docs.htm?docid=6703
http://www.ers.usda.gov/Browse/International/Africa.htm
http://www.buyusa.gov/westafrica/en/79.html
http://www.defenselink.mil/policy/sections/policy_offices/isa/about.html
http://www.defenselink.mil/policy/sections/policy_offices/isa/about.html
http://www.pi.energy.gov/default.html
http://www.pi.energy.gov/default.html
http://www.globalhealth.gov/countries/index.html
http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/icitap
http://www.state.gov/p/af
http://www.ustreas.gov/offices/international-affairs/offices.shtml
http://www.ustreas.gov/offices/international-affairs/offices.shtml
http://www.jcs.mil/j5
http://www.ustda.gov/program/regions/subsaharanafrica/
http://www.ustda.gov/program/regions/subsaharanafrica/
http://www.ustr.gov/World_Regions/Africa/Section_Index.html
http://www.ustr.gov/World_Regions/Africa/Section_Index.html
http://www.whitehouse.gov/nsc/nss/2006
http://www.whitehouse.gov/nsc/nss/2006
http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS103291
http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine/jel/other_pubs/nms_2004.pdf

	ARTICLES
	BOOKS, DOCUMENTS, AND INTERNET RESOURCES
	GATEWAYS TO COUNTRY INFORMATION
	WEB SITES
	U.S. NATIONAL SECURITY DOCUMENTS

